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July 23, 2010

The Honorable James Larson

United States District Court Magistrate Judge
Northern District of California

San Francisco Division

450 Golden Gate Avenue, 18th floor

San Francisco, California 94102

Re: Nevis v. Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. et al.
Case no. C07-2568

Dear Judge Larson:

We write to request permission for a representative from Carrington Securities, LP (“Carrington”) and
from Stanwich Asset Acceptance Company, LLC (“Stanwich”) with settlement authority to appear
telephonically at the further settlement conference scheduled in this matter for August 11, 2010.
Stanwich and Carrington’s representative with settlement authority is located in southern California.

Good cause exists to grant the request to appear telephonically because the time and expense that would
be involved in traveling to the further settlement conference would create an undue hardship. A
representative from Stanwich and Carrington was personally present at the first settlement conference
held in this matter.

Neither Carrington nor Stanwich were involved in the loan transaction at issue in this litigation.
Stanwich and Carrington are parties to the Pooling and Servicing agreements for the Trust evidenced by
the Carrington Mortgage Loan Trust, Series 2006-NC4 Asset-Backed Pass-Through Certificates.
Plaintiff’s loan which is at issue in this litigation is included in the Trust.
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Thank you for your consideration of this request. Should you need any additional information, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

Aord™

Heather B. Hoesterey
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